

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

July 17, 1995

Amoco Production Company
P. O. Box 606
Clayton, New Mexico 88415

Attention: Mr. Danny Holcomb

Administrative Order TX-224 ✓

Dear Ms. Gildon:

Reference is made to your request for an exception to the tubing setting requirements as contained in Division Rule 107 (d) (3) for the below-named well.

Pursuant to the authority granted me by Rule 107 (d) (4), you are hereby authorized to make a tubingless completion in the following wells:

Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit;

Well No. 2234-081, K-8-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-091, K-9-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-151, F-15-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-161, K-16-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-171, J-17-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-181, G-18-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-191, G-19-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-201, G-20-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-211, G-21-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-221, G-22-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-261, F-26-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-271, G-27-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-281, G-28-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-291, G-29-22N-34E
Well No. 2234-351, J-35-22N-34E, NMPM,
Union County, New Mexico